DRAFT
MINUTES

Regular Meeting — Aurora City Council
Monday, April 3, 2017

CALL TO ORDER — REGULAR MEETING

Mayor Hogan convened the regular meeting of City Council at 5:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

PRESIDING: Mayor Hogan

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier,
Peterson, Pierce, Richardson, Roth

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OFFICIALS PRESENT: City Manager Noe, City Attorney Hyman, City Clerk
Blackston

COUNCIL MEMBERS ARRIVING

AFTER ROLL CALL: None

City Clerk Blackston announced the proposed items for discussion at executive session.

CONSIDERATION TO RECESS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion by Bergan, second by Roth, to recess for executive session.

Voting Aye: Mayor Hogan, Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson,
Pierce, Richardson, Roth

Abstaining: None

The executive session was recorded pursuant to the requirements of state law.

1. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 3, 2017 AND CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Hogan reconvened the regular meeting of City Council at 7:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
PRESIDING: Mayor Hogan
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare,
Mounier, Peterson, Pierce, Richardson, Roth
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OFFICIALS PRESENT: City Manager Noe, City Attorney Hyman,
City Clerk Blackston
3. INVOCATION Pastor Tommy Dennis, Living Tower Free Methodist Church

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG (all standing)

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF MARCH 20, 2017

Motion by Bergan, second by Roth, to approve the minutes of March 20, 2017 as presented.

Voting Aye: Mayor Hogan, Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson,
Pierce, Richardson, Roth

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.




April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT
Page 2

Abstained: None
6. CEREMONY

a. Swearing in of newly appointed Boards and Commission members — Presiding Judge
Shawn Day

Judge Shawn Day administered the oath of office to the board and commission members.
Mayor Hogan and City Council congratulated the members and thanked them for their service

to Aurora.
Name Board or Commission
Gary Raisio Board of Adjustments
Rondell Swope Board of Adjustments
Jim Bickford Business Advisory Board

7. PUBLIC INVITED TO BE HEARD (non-agenda related issues only)

Dr. Brien Hodges, Aurora, Colorado, expressed concerns related to the intersection at South
Tallyn’s Reach Road and Arapahoe Road. He discussed the safety factors and sight
impediments at the intersection and asked City Council to do their due diligence to mitigate
the issue.

Council Member Bergan stated she spoke with the Public Works Director to initiate a Council
request to study the intersection.

Anthony Chad Robinson, Aurora, Colorado, stated concerns related to the animal control laws
and lack of traffic control within the City of Aurora. He discussed the frustration he
experienced when reporting animal abuse to the Aurora Animal Shelter and while driving in
the City. He asked the City Council to review the animal control laws and to consider putting
in speeding cameras around the City that could be paid for with revenue collected from traffic
tickets.

Mayor Hogan agreed there would be discussion amongst council members next year
regarding the budget and traffic safety in the City and asked Mr. Robinson to speak with
Jason Batchelor, Deputy City Manager, who was in charge of the animal shelter.

Celina Mendoza, Aurora, Colorado, raised the topic of the City of Aurora’s policies and asked
what policies were in place to protect people impacted by the Sanctuary Cities policies.

Mayor Hogan pointed out the City of Aurora’s policies on the matter were the same as those
put into effect six years ago. He stated Aurora Police officers were not federal officers and
therefore did not stop people to ask for papers to prove their residency. He explained the
detention facility in Aurora was a 72-hour facility and those who were detained there were
arrested and fingerprinted. He noted the fingerprints were then shared with the Colorado
Bureau of Investigation (CBI) who may send them to the Immigration and Customs
Enforcement. (ICE)

Ms. Mendoza asked what protection policies were in place if the Federal Government were to
conduct a sweep or raid in the City. Mayor Hogan stated that was the purview of the
administration and federal courts and not the city or state.

Council Member LeGare encouraged Ms. Mendoza to access the City Council Study Session
backup materials from the March 27, 2017 meeting for more details on the matter.

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break atie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT
Page 3

Maria Guerrero, Aurora, Colorado, continued the discussion of Sanctuary Cities and discussed
the pervasive fear in the community related to immigration and asked how people were
being informed that nothing has changed in Aurora as a result of the new administration.

Mayor Hogan stated there have been ongoing efforts over the last six weeks to put out a
strong, fair message to all parts of the community that the City’s policies have not changed
and that everyone’s public safety was the City Council’s utmost concern. He suggested those
with questions should send them in because many of the council members and City staff
would be happy to answer them.

Council Member Bergan reiterated Council Member LeGare’s comments regarding the study
session backup material presented by the Aurora Chief of Police and others that went
through what the City did and why on this matter.

Ihoby Rakotomalala, Aurora, Colorado, asked if the information on the City website has been
translated into other languages. Council Member Bergan stated it has been translated into at
least six languages. Ms. Rakotomalala asked if the information was distributed to local
schools and discussed the need for diversity engagement in the City.

Council Member Cleland stated the City had an Immigrant & Refugee Commission that had
the charge of finding different ways to work with immigrants and refugees in Aurora and
suggested Ms. Rakotomalala get in touch with the commission in that regard.

Council Member Roth stated the City of Aurora was a member government of Denver
Regional Council of Governments (DRCOG), noting DRCOG recently recognized the Aurora
Natural Helpers Program with the Metro Vision award. He discussed the Natural Helpers
program and pointed out the Aurora Welcome Center was another good resource.

Carla Castedo, Mi Familia Vota (MFV), discussed MFV’s mission to increase civic participation
and raised the topic of Aurora being a welcoming city rather than a sanctuary city as
introduced recently in a draft resolution. She stated diverse communities were very much in
fear and listed ways such as having no ICE holds, notification or data collection and creating
honor sensitive areas and an immigrant new defense fund, that the City could further the
goal of being a welcoming city. She asked everyone present in support of Sanctuary Cities to
stand.

Mayor Hogan estimated approximately 25 — 30 people were standing.

Council Member Cleland pointed out the City of Aurora had a detention facility and not a jail,
and everyone who was arrested went to the facility. She explained the reason their
fingerprints were then sent to CBI was to determine if they had any outstanding warrants
and it was up to the CBI if the fingerprints were then sent on to ICE.

Mayor Pro Tem Lawson stated she was the one who made the statement through the
proposed resolution that the City of Aurora was not a Sanctuary City. She noted she has
been inundated with calls and emails in that regard. She stated she was not anti-immigrant
and was simply stating the truth and following federal law. She explained the resolution was
not law and would be reviewed by a policy committee for a recommendation. She pointed
out she was standing firm in this regard because doing so prevented the City from losing
vital federal funding for police and fire, which was in the interest of everyone’s safety.

Council Member Bergan referenced Council Member Cleland’s comments regarding
government information-sharing and stated the goal of the Aurora City Council and City
employees was to make Aurora a safe city. She pointed out that being in compliance with 8
U.S.C. 1373, which was required by the Federal Government, meant keeping criminals off of
City streets.

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break atie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT
Page 4

Leslie Martinez, Aurora, Colorado read a letter from Laura Peniche-Rojales, Aurora, Colorado,
who had taken a vow of silence, that discussed Ms. Peniche-Rojales’ journey and experience
as an undocumented immigrant and asked the City Council to reassess their position on
being a Sanctuary City.

Patricia Ferrero, Aurora, Colorado, discussed the importance of the City of Aurora remaining
a Sanctuary City.

Monica Martinez-Vargas, Aurora, Colorado, discussed through an interpreter, Hilda Nucete,
Program Director, Our Air, Our Health, Conservation Colorado, the importance of allowing
English Second Language (ESL) citizens to have their testimony translated in civic meetings
and the importance of civic engagement for immigrants and refugees through translation and
safety.

Keith Johnson, Aurora, Colorado, agreed with the need for interpreter support and the
72-hour holding policy because it kept everyone in the community safe.

Jonathan Huie, Spring Institute for Intercultural Learning, expressed congratulations to the
City for being recognized with the City Diversity award for their efforts in inclusion. He asked
why it was necessary to change Aurora’s status from sanctuary city to welcoming city when
there was not a legal definition of Sanctuary City.

Mayor Pro Tem Lawson suggested that her interpretation was being twisted. She explained
the resolution included language that the immigrant community was valued and that the
safety of every citizen was of the utmost importance.

Mr. Huie suggested the resolution had the appearance of weaker language that stepped the
City away and back from supporting the immigrant community. He raised the topic of
profiling and asked if a person who was arrested in the City of Aurora could have their
information given to ICE.

Mayor Hogan answered affirmatively. He clarified a person who broke the law, was arrested
and sent to the detention center would have their fingerprints sent to CBI but not someone
who was issued a ticket. He pointed out that was the same in every city in the state and the
only difference was that the City of Aurora had a 72-hour detention facility. He reiterated the
policy has not changed since its implementation six years ago.

Mr. Huie restated his concern regarding profiling those in the immigrant community.
Council Members Bergan and Cleland stated the City did not profile.

Mr. Huie asked if there were any measures in place to prevent profiling. Council Member
Cleland reiterated the City did not profile and suggested Mr. Huie speak with Michelle Wolfe,
Deputy City Manager in that regard.

Council Member Pierce read the NLC award which recognized the City for its implementation
of programs that enhanced cultural diversity in their communities. He pointed out all City
Council Study Sessions could be found online and suggested Mr. Huie could review the
comprehensive discussion the City Council had recently regarding Sanctuary Cities. He
stated the City did not profile and everyone who was arrested in the City was treated the
same.

8. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

The agenda was adopted as presented.

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break atie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT

Page 5

9. CONSENT CALENDAR - 9a-i

General Business

a.

Consideration to AWARD A COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACT to Brannan Sand and
Gravel Company, Denver, Colorado in the amount of $10,734,790.00 for the 2017
Overlay Program, Project Number 17001. STAFF SOURCE: Chris Carnahan, Deputy
Director of Public Works Operations, Public Works

Consideration to AWARD A SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT to Johnson Controls Inc.,
Littleton, CO in the amount of $93,672.00 to upgrade the Pegasys 2000 Security
System hardware and software at seven sites. STAFF SOURCE: Chris Carnahan,
Deputy Director of Public Works Operations, Public Works

Consideration to AWARD AN OPENLY SOLICITED CONTRACT to Ford Audio Video,
Denver, Colorado in the total amount of $97,277.00 to provide audio video equipment
and services for the Moorhead Recreation Center. (R-1832) (STAFF REQUESTS A
WAIVER OF RECONSIDERATION) STAFF SOURCE: Lynne Center, Facilities Project
Delivery Manager, Public Works

Consideration to AWARD A SINGLE SOURCE CONTRACT to HB&A, LLC, Colorado
Springs, Colorado in the amount of $443,055.00 for architectural services associated
with the design of Fire Station 16. (STAFF REQUESTS A WAIVER OF
RECONSIDERATION) STAFF SOURCE: Elly Watson, Manager of Business Services,
Public Works

Consideration to AUTHORIZE STAFF TO LOCK FUEL PRICES THROUGH A COMPETITIVE
PROCESS that will lead to award of a competitively bid contract to selected vendor(s)
in the not-to-exceed amount of $2,600,000.00 to cover the cost of motor vehicle fuel
as required citywide for calendar year 2018. STAFF SOURCE: Mark Hinterreiter,
Manager of Fleet Services, Internal Services

Consideration to AWARD A SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT to Bailey Valve, Inc., Fresno,
California in the amount of $776,039.42 for the purchase of two Bailey sleeve valves
and related technical support services for the Strontia Reservoir PRV Station. STAFF
SOURCE: Steve Fiori, Project Delivery Services Manager, Aurora Water

Consideration to AWARD A COMPETIVELY BID CONTRACT to Layne Heavy Civil, Inc.,
Denver, Colorado in the amount of $209,990.00 for the Baranmor Ditch-Reach 6-
Streech Property Connection Project, Project Number 5567A. STAFF SOURCE: Steve
Fiori, Project Delivery Services Manager, Aurora Water

Consideration to AWARD A COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACT to Keesen Landscape
Management, Incorporated, Englewood, Colorado in an amount not-to-exceed
$200,000.00 for weed mowing and trash removal services (abatement services) as
required through March 30, 2018. (B-4205) STAFF SOURCE: Malcolm Hankins,
Director, Neighborhood Services

Motion by Roth, second by Berzins, to approve items 9a — 9h with a waiver of reconsideration
on items 9c and 9d.

Voting Aye: Mayor Hogan, Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson,

Pierce, Richardson, Roth

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break atie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT

Page 6

10.

L

Final Ordinances

i 2017-13
Consideration for ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE of the City Council of the City of
Aurora, Colorado, amending various Sections of Chapter 130 of the City Code related
to the standardized tax definitions project. STAFF SOURCE: Trevor Vaughn, Manager
of Tax and Licensing, Finance

Motion by Pierce, second by Mounier, to approve item 9i.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson, Pierce,
Richardson, Roth

RESOLUTIONS

a. R2017-17
Consideration to APPROVE A RESOLUTION of the City Council of the City of Aurora,
Colorado, approving the Intergovernmental Agreement among the City of Aurora,
Colorado, by and through its Utility Enterprise, the City and County of Denver, the
City of Commerce City and the Urban Drainage and Flood Control District, regarding
funding for major drainage planning and flood hazard area delineation for Sand Creek
downstream of Colfax. STAFF SOURCE: Sarah Young, Water Planning Services
Manager, Aurora Water

Motion by Roth, second by Bergan, to approve item 10a.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson, Pierce,
Richardson, Roth

b. R2017-18
Consideration to APPROVE A RESOLUTION of the City Council of the City of Aurora,
Colorado, authorizing the execution of the Economic Development Incentive
Agreement between the City of Aurora, Colorado and Amazon.Com.DEDC, LLC, a
Delaware Limited Liability Company, (The "Parties") STAFF SOURCE: Chad Argentar,
Economic & Business Development Supervisor, Planning and Development Services

Motion by Roth, second by Peterson, to approve item 10b.

Chad Argentar, Economic & Business Development Supervisor, Planning and Development
Services, provided a brief summary of the item, noting it related to an incentive of $1.184M
taken primarily from use taxes provided to Amazon for the leasing and operation of a
fulfillment center that would employ 1000 full-time positions within two years of opening.

Council Member LeGare asked for an explanation of the economic benefit to the City.

Yuriy Gorlov, Vice-President, Aurora Economic Development Council, did so, noting the total
tax revenue for the project was in excess of $6.5M.

Council Member Roth pointed out the incentives did not mean that the City was writing a
check to anyone; it meant that the taxes generated from the project would not exist if the
project did not exist. He clarified the incentives would give a portion of the taxes back to the
business so that the project would come to the City of Aurora.

Council Member Pierce noted the importance of recognizing that the total revenue generated
by the project was $6.5M so the City would receive approximately $5.1M.

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT
Page 7

Voting Aye: Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson, Pierce,
Richardson, Roth

11. ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION

. a. 2017- 14
Consideration for INTRODUCTION OF AN ORDINANCE of the City Council of the City of
Aurora, Colorado, to submit to the qualified electors of the City of Aurora, Colorado, a
proposal to amend Charter Section 3-6 to increase the salaries of the Mayor, Mayor
Pro Tem and City Council. STAFF SOURCE: Dan Quillen, Director, Internal Services

Motion by Peterson, second by Bergan, to introduce item 11a.

Duane Senn, Aurora, Colorado, Laredo Highline Neighborhood Association, spoke in support
of moving the item forward to the voters for their review and decision. He provided a brief
summary of City Council’s compensation and retirement program.

Council Member Roth asked Mr. Senn if travel expenses were included in the figures he
presented. Mr. Senn answered no. Council Member Roth pointed out Mr. Senn’s statement
that City Council’s base salary would double if travel allowances were included assumed a
council member would use all of their travel allowances each year and that was not always
the case.

Council Member LeGare stated his belief that someone who wanted a raise should ask their
employer for one and suggested anyone living in Aurora for a year could run for office.

Council Member Bergan agreed it was awkward to ask for a pay increase from the voters and
noted this request had not been brought to the voters since 1993.

Council Member Berzins stated she would not support the item because the real question was
whether or not the City charter should be reconsidered to make the council member position
a full-time position rather than a part-time position. She pointed out the job of a council
member required a servant’s heart and as such, was more than a full-time job. She
suggested the item be sent to committee for review because increasing salaries would just be
a small fix.

Council Member Mounier concurred, noting her opinion that the Mayor’s position should be
making more than $80k per year and suggested a salary of $120k would be more
appropriate. She stated she worked 50 hours a week, seven days a week and she did so
because she had a servant’s heart. She stated a raise in salary was not the way to deal with
the issue and agreed the question was whether a full-time City Council was needed rather
than a part-time City Council that worked full-time.

Council Member Cleland concurred, noting the actual charter verbiage did not state City
Council worked part-time. She discussed the workload of Ward Council Members versus At-
Large Council Members and suggested the charter be reviewed.

Voting Aye: Bergan, Lawson, LeGare, Peterson, Pierce, Roth

Voting Nay: Berzins, Cleland, Mounier, Richardson

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break atie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT

Page 8

12.

L

PLANNING MATTERS

a. Public Hearing to consider an appeal of the Planning Commission's decision to deny a
Site Plan for a two-story, 3,300 square-foot restaurant and office building on a 0.15
acre located on the north side of Colfax Avenue approximately 120 feet west of
Kingston Street (East Colfax Restaurant). STAFF SOURCE: Sarah Wieder, Planner II,
Planning & Development Services

Mayor Hogan opened the public hearing on the item.

Sarah Wieder, Planner II, Planning & Development Services, provided a presentation on the
item, noting it related to an appeal request of the recent Planning Commission denial
decision for a site plan approval. She noted the main reason stated for the denial was lack of
parking and the applicant has asked for appeal consideration because the project met all
construction requirements and would improve the overall site. She stated staff found the
project consistent with the goals of the Comprehensive Plan and the Original Aurora area.

Council Member Bergan asked staff for an update on the applicant’s proposal to negotiate a
parking agreement with nearby churches. Ms. Wieder stated the applicant’s representative
met with the adjacent church representatives who stated an interest in a parking agreement
discussion, noting an agreement had not been reached at this time.

Council Member Pierce asked the required number of parking spaces. Ms. Weider stated
approximately 12 parking spaces were required for the site, noting there was a provision
within the Colfax Street Overlay District that allowed the parking requirement to be modified
due to existing conditions so the number was reduced without a waiver.

Council Member Bergan asked if the proposal included a sign waiver request. Ms. Weider
answered affirmatively, noting the Overlay District did not allow for projection signs but due
to the limited frontage, the applicant requested a small projection sign that was well below
the allowable sighage area.

Council Member LeGare asked if the existing building would be expanded. Ms. Weider
answered affirmatively. Council Member LeGare asked staff to speak to the plan for the
existing telephone poles. Ms. Weider stated the poles would be relocated to make room for
the parking spaces and landscaping.

Eric Blase, representing the applicant, gave a presentation of the item that included the site
history and specific challenges.

Eduardo Zeneda, representing the applicant, provided a brief summary of the item.

Council Member LeGare asked if preservation of a portion of the building was required by City
code. Mr. Blase answered no, noting City staff suggested it would be easier to do so from an
energy code standpoint. He added saving the foundation would also reduce shoring costs
and ease of construction, if feasible. Council Member LeGare asked if the existing building
had a basement. Mr. Blase answered affirmatively, noting the basement would be preserved
for the new building. Council Member LeGare asked if the applicant would be required to
underground some of the powerlines. Mr. Blase answered affirmatively.

Council Member Bergan expressed appreciation to Mr. Blase for his presentation and to the
applicant for bringing their business expertise to the City. She asked if a second floor for the
building was proposed. Mr. Blase answered affirmatively, noting the second floor would be
used for business operations.

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT

Page 9

13.

14.

Council Member Richardson asked Council Member Mounier to speak to the item as the Ward
Council Member. Council Member Mounier stated her support of the item, noting the building
was beautiful and would be a real improvement to that part of Colfax.

Mayor Hogan closed the public hearing on the item.
Motion by Cleland, second by Mounier, to approve item 12a.

Council Member Cleland stated the project provided an opportunity to do some nice things on
Colfax, noting the project was creative for a very challenging site.

Council Member Roth stated his support for the item, noting the City had been working to
attract businesses to this area and he was not concerned about the parking issues because
they were common in any downtown area. He expressed disappointment that anyone would
base their decision on whether or not the business would be successful, noting it was the role
of the Planning Commission and the City Council to review the facts and make a sound
decision, not decipher a business plan.

Council Member LeGare stated there was no question that this project would be a
phenomenal improvement for the Colfax corridor, noting parking would not be an issue if the
business was successful because people would park where they could. He expressed
appreciation to the applicant for their significant investment in the area and wished them
good luck.

Council Member Peterson noted she usually sided with the Planning Commission but would
support the item in this instance because it had the support of the Ward Council Member.

Council Member Pierce stated his support of the item.

Voting Aye: Mayor Hogan, Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson,
Pierce, Richardson, Roth

RECONSIDERATIONS AND CALL-UPS

None

GENERAL BUSINESS

a. Consideration of the Council Rules of Order and Procedure. STAFF SOURCE: Janice
Napper, Assistant City Manager, General Management

Motion by Roth, second by Pierce, to approve item 14a.

Council Member LeGare referenced Page 9, related to the purchase of seats at a charitable
event. He noted the conflict of language between allowing council members to use their
travel funds to attend an event individually if a 60 percent vote to purchase a table was not
realized and the prohibition of using travel funds for any fundraising event. He suggested
the verbiage be changed to prohibit travel dollars from being used for any fundraising event
be added to address the conflict of language.

Council Member Cleland concurred because the language was not clear.
Council Member Bergan concurred.

Council agreed to have Council Member LeGare work with the City Attorney to determine the
appropriate final language for the issue of utilizing travel dollars for fundraising events.

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break atie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT

Page 10

15.

L

Council Member Pierce recommended the sentence on Page 157 in that regard be removed in
its entirety.

Voting Aye: Mayor Hogan, Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson,
Pierce, Richardson, Roth

b. Consideration of the appointment of two (2) people to the Veterans' Affairs
Commission. STAFF SOURCE: Janice Napper, Assistant City Manager, General
Management

Motion by Bergan, second by Roth, to appoint Larry Kirsch and David Kondora to the
Veterans’ Affairs Commission.

Voting Aye: Mayor Hogan, Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson,
Pierce, Richardson, Roth

C. Consideration of the appointment of two (2) new members and reappointment of two
(2) members to the. STAFF SOURCE: Janice Napper, Assistant City Manager, General
Management

Motion by LeGare, second by Mounier, to reappoint Arnie Schultz and Mark Burry to the Parks
and Recreation Board.

Voting Aye: Mayor Hogan, Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson,
Pierce, Richardson, Roth

Motion by LeGare, second by Berzins, to appoint Kellen Schull and Pamela Akiri to the Parks
and Recreation Board.

Voting Aye: Mayor Hogan, Bergan, Berzins, Cleland, Lawson, LeGare, Mounier, Peterson,
Pierce, Richardson, Roth

REPORTS
a. Report by the Mayor
No report.

b. Reports by the Council

Council Member Bergan expressed appreciation to Lieutenant Lori Bridges, Public Information
Officer and Lieutenant Brett Parvin, Executive Officer to the Chief of Police, Aurora Police, for
their attendance and presentation at the recent Ward VI Town Hall meeting and to all those
involved in the planning and success of the Fire and Police Training Facility tour.

Council Member Roth announced the Ward V Town Hall meeting was scheduled for Tuesday,
April 18, 2017 at Shalom Cares from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., where the Parks and Rec
Department (PROS) would provide a presentation and the annual budget would be discussed.

Council Member Pierce announced the National Mayor's Challenge for Water Conservation
was going on from April 1 through April 30 and requested everyone go to
www.auroragov.org/challenge to make their pledge to conserve water. He noted the City of
Aurora previously won this challenge two years in a row.

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 3, 2017 City Council Minutes DRAFT

Page 11

Council Member Berzins announced the Ward III Town Hall meeting was scheduled for
Wednesday, April 12, 2017 at Mimi’s Café from 6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. where cyber security
would be discussed.

Council Member Mounier expressed appreciation to City Council for their unanimous vote for
the approval of the Planning Commission appeal. She discussed her Say it to Sally event
scheduled for Saturday, April 8, 2017 at the MLK library from 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. and the
Ward I meeting scheduled for Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at the MLK library from 6:00 p.m. to
7:30 p.m., where the featured topic would be the police use of force. She encouraged
everyone to visit the Stanley Marketplace to enjoy the great food at its many restaurants.

Mayor Pro Tem Lawson discussed her recent attendance at the Redeemed Christian Church of
God (RCCG) Dayspring Center, where she was part of the services and Pastor Vincent
Omegba received a Congressional recognition from Congressman Mike Coffman, 6%
Congressional District.

16. PUBLIC INVITED TO BE HEARD
None
17. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Hogan adjourned the regular meeting of City Council at 8:21 p.m.
STEPHEN D. HOGAN, Mayor
ATTEST:

L

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



